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WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG
RESPONSE TO REQUEST

Reference: 2018 — 171
Date of response: 10" July 2018

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 — INFORMATION REQUEST

Freedom of Information Request.

I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In order to assist you
with this request. | am outlining my query as specifically as possible.

| would like to know:

What is the budget for commissioning services for VAWG in your local area? Inc. staff costs,
legal costs, market engagement events etc.

| would be interested in any information held by your organisation regarding my request. | understand
that | do not have to specify particular files or documents and that is it the department’s responsibility
to provide information | require. If you need any further clarification, please contact me by email.

| would like to receive the information in word or excel format.
If my request is denied in whole or in part. | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specify
exemptions of the act. | will also expect you to release all non-exempt material. | reserve the right to

appeal your decision to withhold any information or to charge excessive fees.

| would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request. | look forward to
your response within 20 working days, as outlined by the statute.

Complaints

If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the:

Chief Executive, OPCC — West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP

The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days. If you are dissatisfied with the response
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request.

If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF).



Response.
Dear Sir,

Please see the below response to your request.

Service Provider Amount
Women'’s Aid (IDVA) £102,000
WMRSASC (ISVA and | £444,000
SELFIE)

AXIS (ISVA) £334, 144
Perpetrator (DRIVE) £85,000
Women’s Aid CHYP £39,570

CSE Work — Barnardo’s £21, 523

CSE £100,000

Victim Support £805, 003

For all grant information please visit our website; www.westmercia-pcc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,

FOI Officer
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